

Meeting began at 6pm

In attendance were: Blyth Saye, Brecken Pennell, Tony Marmol, Leslie Proctor, Katy Bert, Stephanie Manis, Kellye Whitlow, and Shana Smith

We first reviewed the "Save that date" portion of the agenda.

Shana is working on something for December 11th as an after school fundraiser.

Suggestions were: hot chocolate run and pictures with santa.

Shana and Tony agreed on April 9th for the 8th grade formal. They will be working on ideas for that.

Fall Festival discussion:

In general: need to get advertisements up. 1 banner has been placed at corner of Heritage campus road.

Olive Garden will be called to see if banner can be placed on fence.

Poster were made and given to all to hang up around town.

Will hang posters in school

Having Dawn Adams make more signs to hang around school. Also making signs to hand at spirit wear tent and other activities.

Talked about pricing: selling tickets vs. wrist bands for each activity. Tickets Won! We will have one central location for tickets and sell for .50 cents each. Bubble Ball Soccer will be 10 tickets, Inflatables will be 6 tickets each, dunk tank will be 4 tickets, photo booth 2 tickets per picture (would like to collect borrowed items from everyone for props for the photos), Maureens games 2 tickets each. We will also have candy for the smaller games.

Corn hole tournament is a separate item. \$20 per team, pre register. Info going on line today (10/13)
Dr. Pennell, Leslie, Katy came up with a prize.....TBA :)

Food is a separate cash item. Kellye will be finding out what the Morrisons will be cooking...we would like burgers and dogs with chips. We will use our credit with Chick fil A to purchase sandwiches and sell them. We will only use McDonalds or Pizza if needed. Kona ice will be there selling and we will get 20%.

Drinks was offered to PBIS to run. Will have an answer from them by 10/14.

Music: Tony will be running that along with the corn hole tournament.

Dr. Pennell will send out emails for volunteers.

Blyth needs to create a sign up genius for volunteers be watching....coming soon!

Meeting adjourned at 7:45.

Chandler Lamb and her daughter were outside the school hard at work putting out fall decorations!

Thank you to all who came to the meeting and thank you Chandler for the Beautification!

Blyth Saye

HMS PTO President 2015-16

13 October 2015